
State of Florida 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 SHUMARD O A K  BOULEVARD 
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M- 

DATE: July 2,2008 

TO: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk - PSC, Office of Commission Clerk 

FROM: Toni J. McCoy, Regulatory Analyst 11, Division of Competitive Markets tkp 
Enforcement 

RE: Docket No. 080289-TC; PATS DOCKET TITLE CHANGE 

Please add the attached email correspondence and letter from the company to the docket file. 

Please update the Docket Title to: 

Acknowledgment of cancellation of PATS Certificate No. 5133 
by Hampton Holding Co., Inc., effective June 30, 2008. 

Call 413-6532, if you have any questions. 

Attachments 

. .  
.. . 

. . ~  

- .. .. . 
. .  

. . . . .  

. . .. 

... . . . ~  

. .. ., .. 

C C C L M T N ?  H C W B L I ?  -DATF 

3 S 7 6 8 JUL -3 

FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK 



P.O. Box 24443 PORT MUDgRDALE, f% 55507 
TeLeptlONE (954) 768-9000 fAX (954) 768-9616 

June 26,2008 

Ms. Tony McCoy 
Bureau of Telecommunications Service Quality, 
Certification and Enforcement 
Capital Circle Office Center 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FI 32399-0850: 

RE: 080289-TC 59 
Cert. ~ 3 # +  1 

Dear Ms. McCoy: 

Please cancel certificate above. 

Thank you, 


